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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:47 PM
To: 'mark.boyles@logmein.com'
Subject: RE: GetGo Communications, LLC - Change of email address - Re: Docket Nos. 

20140029-TP and 20170000-OT
Attachments: 1302_001.pdf

Good afternoon Mr. Boyles, 
 
We have received the updated email address and we will update the contact information in our system for Dockets 
20140029 and 2017000. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Mark Boyles [mailto:Mark.Boyles@logmein.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:31 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Steven Kline 
Subject: GetGo Communications, LLC - Change of email address - Re: Docket Nos. 20140029-TP and 20170000-OT 
 
Re: Docket Nos. 20140029-TP and 20170000-OT 
 
Thank you for your letter of 9/19/2017. 
 
The correct email address for GetGo Communications, LLC is: 
            mark.boyles@logmein.com 
Please update your records accordingly. 
 
Also, the letter mentions an attached document but only one sheet (attached) was in the envelope. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Mark Boyles 
 
Mark Boyles   |   Director, Voice and Real Time Operations 
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